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TO: INTERESTED CONTRACTORS 

 

FROM: MIKE MILLER 

 

DATE: JUNE 9TH, 2009 

 

RE: CATCH BASIN 

 

 
Tuscola County will be accepting bids for the installation of a new catch basin at the State Police Post, 

located at 1485 Cleaver rd Caro, MI 48723. The following specifications shall be considered in your bid: 

 

 

 

1. Location of basin is in front of western most garage door. 

2. Contractor shall connect new basin to an existing basin in parking lot about 23ft to the northeast. 
3. Contractor is to remove existing concrete section in new basin location, then saw cut and remove 

existing concrete needed for installation of drainage pipe. 

4. Basin shall be 24” x 48” with grate and frame. 

5. Drainage pipe shall be 4” PVC. 
6. Contractor shall be responsible for any needed permits. 

7. Contractor shall be responsible for calling MISS DIG. 
8. Contractor is to provide all necessary materials needed. 

9. All work is to be done by qualified personnel. 
10. Contractor shall provide proof of liability insurance. 
11. Contractor shall not view job area without first checking in at the State Police Post lobby. 

 

 

 

 

 Bids are due by 4:30 pm on June 24th, 2009. Bids must be in an envelope marked “CATCH BASIN”. Bids 

are to be delivered to the Annex building located at 207 E. Grant St., Caro, MI 48723. 

  

 
 Any questions please call Mike Miller at 989-672-3756. 

 

 

Tuscola County reserves the right to reject any and all bids, and to accept the bid that is in the best 

interest of the County. Any vender or parties who bid under this policy are doing so of their own free will 

and without liability to the County. A bid may be awarded to a higher bidder for reasons such as, but not 

limited to: quality, service, reliability, convenience, dependability, etc. 


